# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Harbour Publishing Company fonds (RBSC-ARC-1232)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: September 24, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/harbour-publishing-company-fonds

# **Harbour Publishing Company fonds**

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	3
Arrangement	4
Notes	. 4
Access points	. 4
Physical condition	4
Series descriptions	. 5
, Manuscripts, 1970-2008	. 5
, Sales, marketing and promotion, 1970-2009	15
, General files	15
, Publication and author files	19
, Encyclopedia of British Columbia, 1999-2002	27

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Harbour Publishing Company fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1232

**Date:** 1970-2009 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 23.5 m of textual records and other materials

**Dates of creation,** Kristina McGuirk arranged and described the third accrual, and updated

**revision and deletion:** the finding aid to reflect it, in September 2018.

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

The Harbour Publishing Company began as the "Raincoast Chronicles", a periodical which started in 1972 under the direction of Howard White and the Raincoast Historical Society. "Raincoast Chronicles" featured works by and about the people of the Pacific Northwest and focused on the culture and industries, particularly fishing and logging, which shaped their identity. This influence continued when Howard White incorporated Harbour Publishing in 1984. Over the years, Harbour developed relationships with others in the publishing industry, including Nightwood Editions and Caitlin Press. Not only do they publish works under their own banner and for these additional companies, they also assist with select self-publishing endeavours.

## **Custodial history**

The records were retained in offices and storage at Harbour before coming to Rare Books and Special Collections.

## Scope and content

The fonds consists primarily of manuscripts and proposals (published and unpublished) submitted to the Harbour, as well as correspondence, financial records, subject files, and sales, marketing, and promotional files for the company as well as specific authors and publications.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

## **Physical condition**

Some faxes are fading. Metal paperclips have been removed by the archivist, and in some instances replaced with plastic clips--often rust from those paperclips has transferred to adjacent papers.

### Arrangement

The fonds was received in three separate accruals: The first accrual has 44 boxes (Part I box 1 to Part I box 44), predominantly covering 1972-1990 (arranged in 1991). The second accrual has 24 boxes (Part II box 1 to Part II box 24), predominantly covering 1980-1990 (arranged in 1994). The third accrual has 41 boxes (Part III box 24 to Part III box 65), predominantly covering 1990-2004 (acquired in 2014, arranged in 2018). Part III box 1 to box 23 do not exist.

The third accrual was received without original order from the publisher. Many files, specifically large collections of manuscript edits, were removed from the accrual, and the remaining files were boxed together. Series and subseries were identified by the archivist through labels on boxes acquired from Harbour and the contents of the boxes.

## Finding aids

Inventory available. The attached PDF includes the first two accruals (1972-1990). The records from the third accrual are available from this electronic archival description.

#### Accruals

Future accruals are anticipated.

#### Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- <u>Physical description</u>: The first two accruals are a total of 13 metres of textual records. The third accrual contains ca. 378 photographs, 89 negative images, 72 slides, 2 audio cassettes, and 6.5 metres of textual records.

## **Access points**

Raincoast Chronicles (subject)

## **Series descriptions**

## Manuscripts

Date: 1970-2008 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Manuscripts series contains published and unpublished manuscripts, submissions and proposals. Records include full texts, excerpts, edits, contracts, correspondence, research, reader's reports that evaluate if the work should be considered for publication, and editorial production reports. Files may be related to specific authors or works, as well as a few more general files such as production reports or correspondence and collaboration with other editorial services, such as reviewers or representatives. Manuscript edits for published works were generally not retained. Works represented in this series include fiction, nonfiction, poetry, and children's books. In addition to works published by Harbour, files include self-published books, works and proceedings sponsored through societies or other organizations, and books produced through Harbour on behalf of other publishers.

Physical description: 2 metres of textual records

#### Note:

Folder titles in brackets are created by the archivist to reflect, when available, both the associated author and manuscript title. A specific publisher or publication may also be included in the title, such as Raincoast Chronicles 17, to connect related files.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Campbell, Robert - Lake River	1996-1997		
ARC-1232-24-01	Sea-Run fishes of Canada]			
RBSC-	File - [Wooding, Frederick H Lake	1997		
ARC-1232-24-02	River Sea-Run fishes of Canada]			
RBSC-	File - [Henry, Tom - The Ideal Dog]	1996		
ARC-1232-24-03				
RBSC-	File - [Tucker, Diane L God on His	[ca. 1996]		
ARC-1232-24-04	Haunches]			
RBSC-	File - [Caitlin Press - The Colour of	1997		
ARC-1232-24-05	Gold]			
RBSC-	File - [Bostwick, Mark - Four-Wheeling	1996-1997		
ARC-1232-24-06	in the BC Interior]			
RBSC-	File - [Caitlin Press - Threadbare Like	1997		
ARC-1232-24-07	Lace]			
RBSC-	File - [Caitlin Press - Wilderness	1997		
ARC-1232-24-08	Beginnings]			

RBSC-	File - [Hammond, Dick - Tales from the	1995
ARC-1232-24-09	Hidden Basin]	10011007
RBSC-	File - [Wild, Paula - Sointula]	1994-1995
ARC-1232-24-10		
RBSC-	File - [Purdy, Al – Starting from	1995
ARC-1232-24-11	Ameliasburgh]	
RBSC-	File - Sunshine and Salt Air	1996
ARC-1232-24-12		
RBSC-	File - [Bennette, Norma V Pioneer	1994-1997
ARC-1232-24-13	Legacy]	
RBSC-	File - [Purdy, Al – Rooms for Rent in	
ARC-1232-24-14	Outer Planets]	
RBSC-	File - [Amor de Cosmos, Mrs. – Notes	
ARC-1232-24-15	from the Netshed]	
RBSC-	File - [Kopas, Cliff – No Path But My	1996
ARC-1232-24-16	Own]	
RBSC-	File - Nuu-Chah-Nulth	1996
ARC-1232-24-17		
RBSC-	File - [Bowling, Tim – Low Water Slack]	1995-1996
ARC-1232-24-18	[20.1.mg, 1.m. 20.1. (rater Sheek]	
RBSC-	File - [Martin, Jeanne Marie – Vegan	1993
ARC-1232-24-19	Delights]	
RBSC-	File - [McDonald, Margot – In a	1998-2001
ARC-1232-24-20	Nutshell] 1 of 2	1770 2001
RBSC-	File - [McDonald, Margot – In a	1998-2001
ARC-1232-24-21	Nutshell 2 of 2	1770-2001
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-01	Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 1 of 8	1770-1701
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-02	Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 2 of 8	1770 1701
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-03	Portrait of Arthur Erickson 3 of 8	1770-1701
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-04	Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 4 of 8	1970-1981
RBSC-		1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-05	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 5 of 8	17/0-1701
		1070 1091
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-06	Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 6 of 8	1070 1001
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 7 of 8	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-07	_	1070 1091
RBSC-	File - [Iglauer, Edith – Seven Stones: A	1970-1981
ARC-1232-25-08	Portrait of Arthur Erickson] 8 of 8	1002
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 – Currie,	1992
ARC-1232-25-09	Dennis]	1,000
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 15 – Benson,	[ca. 1993]
ARC-1232-25-10	Don – Voices from the Inlet]	100.6
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1996
ARC-1232-25-11	Hamilton, Dougls – The Great Pox]	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1993
ARC-1232-25-12	Gustafson, Paula]	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 – Henry,	1995
ARC-1232-25-13	Tom]	

		isining company ronds
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1993
ARC-1232-25-14	Caldiecott, Marg – Britannia Flood	
	Disaster]	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 – Haig-	1995
ARC-1232-25-15	Brown, Alan – The Fuck-Up]	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 – Noyes,	1992
ARC-1232-25-16	Duane]	1772
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 – Crow-	1991
	1	1991
ARC-1232-25-17	Dean, Elmay]	1000 1005
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1992-1995
ARC-1232-27-01	Miscellaneous Submissions] 1 of 3	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1992-1995
ARC-1232-27-02	Miscellaneous Submissions] 2 of 3	
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 17 –	1992-1995
ARC-1232-27-03	Miscellaneous Submissions] 3 of 3	
RBSC-	File - [Mansbridge, Francis – Launching	2000
ARC-1232-27-04	History] 1 of 4	
RBSC-	File - [Mansbridge, Francis – Launching	2000
ARC-1232-27-05	History] 2 of 4	2000
RBSC-	File - [Mansbridge, Francis – Launching	2000
ARC-1232-27-06		2000
	History] 3 of 4	2000
RBSC-	File - [Mansbridge, Francis – Launching	2000
ARC-1232-27-07	History] 4 of 4	
RBSC-	File - [Anderson, Sherry – Canadian	1996
ARC-1232-29-04	Gardeners Encyclopedia]	
RBSC-	File - [Regina, Emilio – Adventures with	2002
ARC-1232-29-05	My Friend Sammy]	
RBSC-	File - [McLaren, T. A. – Ships of Steel]	[ca. 2000]
ARC-1232-29-06		
RBSC-	File - [Hunt, Gail – Quiltworks Across	1995
ARC-1232-29-07	Canada]	
RBSC-	File - [Miles, Fraser – Global Warming]	1999
ARC-1232-29-08	The - [wines, traser – Globar warming]	1999
RBSC-	File [Danier Michael C. The Frants	2002
	File - [Breuer, Michael C. – The Empty	2002
ARC-1232-29-09	Fish Hook]	
RBSC-	File - [McLellan, Don – Palace of Sighs]	2002
ARC-1232-29-10		
RBSC-	File - [Johnston, Penelope – Darcy	1996-1997
ARC-1232-29-11	Island]	
RBSC-	File - [Cameron, Sandy – Going Home]	1998
ARC-1232-29-12		
RBSC-	File - [Harper, Janis - Peace Signs in	1998
ARC-1232-29-13	Hiroshima]	
RBSC-	File - [Pattee, Richard – Dylan and the	[199-?]
ARC-1232-29-14	Dragons]	f1
RBSC-	File - [Daniels, Dan – children's stories]	1998
ARC-1232-29-15	The - [Damers, Dan - children's stories]	1//0
	Eile [Chinemer Time City to W. 4. 3	1007
RBSC-	File - [Shireman, Tim – Slicing Water]	1997
ARC-1232-29-16		1005
RBSC-	File - [Poole, Ted – poems]	1997
ARC-1232-29-17		
RBSC-	File - [Ross, David – Sonnets]	1997
ARC-1232-29-18		
L		

1202 THE 1202	110100011001	isining company ronds
RBSC- ARC-1232-29-19	File - [Cater, Don – poems]	[199-?]
	F'1. DM. A11'	1007
RBSC-	File - [McAllister, R Brent – poems]	1996
ARC-1232-29-20		100=1000
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-01	Correspondence] 1 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-02	Correspondence] 2 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-03	Correspondence] 3 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-04	Correspondence] 4 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-05	Correspondence] 5 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Submission and Proposal	1997-1998
ARC-1232-30-06	Correspondence] 6 of 6	
RBSC-	File - [Choyce, Lesley - Encounter Zone]	1998
ARC-1232-38-04	Lie [chojee, Leney Encounter Zone]	
RBSC-	File - [Razell, Mary - Haida Quest]	2001
ARC-1232-38-05	The - [Nazen, Mary - Haida Quest]	2001
RBSC-	File - Bad Readers' Reports	1994
ARC-1232-38-09	The - Dau Reaucis Reports	177 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File [Chaminaton John The France	
	File - [Cherrington, John - The Fraser	
ARC-1232-39-02	Valley]	1004
RBSC-	File - Good reader's reports	1994
ARC-1232-39-04		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Acquisitions	1989-1990
ARC-1232-40-11		
RBSC-	File - Proposals 1 of 2	1999-2004
ARC-1232-41-02		
RBSC-	File - Proposals 2 of 2	1999-2004
ARC-1232-41-03		
RBSC-	File - Keller, Keith 1 of 2	1997-1999
ARC-1232-41-04		
RBSC-	File - Keller, Keith 2 of 2	1997-1999
ARC-1232-41-05		
RBSC-	File - [Perrault, Ernest - Tong]	2001-2002
ARC-1232-41-06		
RBSC-	File - [Jaksa, Chris - Guiding Lights]	1997-1999
ARC-1232-41-08		
RBSC-	File - Jason, Dan	1994-1998
ARC-1232-41-09	, "	
RBSC-	File - [Janzen, Vic - Your Log House]	1998
ARC-1232-41-10		
RBSC-	File - [Drushka, Ken - In the Bight]	1996-1999
ARC-1232-41-11	[2100ma, Ren in the Digitt]	
RBSC-	File - [Baldwin, John - Mountains of the	1994-1999
ARC-1232-41-12	Coast]	1// 1 1///
RBSC-	File - Knight, Rolf	1998
ARC-1232-41-13	The - Kinghi, Kuli	1770
RBSC-	Eila Milas Erasar	1002 1002
I .	File - Miles, Fraser	1992-1993
ARC-1232-42-02		1000 1001
DDGG		
RBSC- ARC-1232-42-03	File - [Struthers, Tim - On Coasts of Eternity]	1993-1994

	1100000111001	isining company ronds
RBSC- ARC-1232-42-04	File - Berry, Steve - Ogopogo	1993
RBSC-	File - Ells, Lynne - Pacific Coast	1992-1993
ARC-1232-42-05	Earthquakes	1772 1773
RBSC-	File - Nicol, C.W The Raven's Tale	1992-1993
ARC-1232-42-06	The Tucoi, c. w. The Ravens Tale	1772 1773
RBSC-	File - [Molyneux, Geoffrey]	1991-1997
ARC-1232-42-07	The - [woryheux, Geomey]	1//1-1///
RBSC-	File - Orchid	1997-2002
ARC-1232-42-08	The Orema	1777 2002
RBSC-	File - Alouette Verlag	1998-2000
ARC-1232-42-10	The Modelle Verlag	1770 2000
RBSC-	File - Proposals 1997	1997
ARC-1232-42-11	The Troposuis 1997	1991
RBSC-	File - Proposals 1998	1998
ARC-1232-42-12	The Troposais 1990	1770
RBSC-	File - [Wakayama, Tamio - Kikyo]	1992-1994
ARC-1232-43-01	[ The [ Thing min, Tunio Triky of	
RBSC-	File - Rejected manuscripts 1992-1994	1992-1994
ARC-1232-43-02		
RBSC-	File - Caitlin Press	1993-1994
ARC-1232-43-03		
RBSC-	File - Onley, Toni - Flying Colours	2002
ARC-1232-43-06		
RBSC-	File - [Perrault, Ernest - Tong]	2002
ARC-1232-43-07		
RBSC-	File - Editorial Production Reports 2003	2003
ARC-1232-43-08	1	
RBSC-	File - [Armitage, Doreen - From the	2003
ARC-1232-43-12	Wheelhouse]	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Society of Italians Vol.	1998-2002
ARC-1232-43-13	I and II	
RBSC-	File - [Thornton, Roxanne - Favourite	1993
ARC-1232-44-04	Gourmet Vegetarian Recipes]	
RBSC-	File - [Wild, Paula - Sointula]	1993-1995
ARC-1232-44-05		
RBSC-	File - [Purdy, Eurithe and Al]	2009
ARC-1232-44-06		
RBSC-	File - [Lane, Patrick - Unborn Things]	[ca. 1975]
ARC-1232-44-07		
RBSC-	File - [McLaren, T.A Ships of Steel]	2000
ARC-1232-44-13		
RBSC-	File - [Piggot, Peter - National Treasure]	2001
ARC-1232-44-14		
RBSC-	File - [Hammond, Dick - A Touch of	2001
ARC-1232-44-15	Strange]	
RBSC-	File - [Frazer, Neil - Boat Camping	2001
ARC-1232-45-01	Haida Gwaii]	
RBSC-	File - [David Hoar and Noreen Rudd -	2000
ARC-1232-45-02	Cooks Afloat!]	
RBSC-	File - Knight, Rolf	1991-1994
ARC-1232-45-03		
RBSC-	File - [Lee Selleck and Francis	1994
ARC-1232-45-04	Thompson - Dying for Gold]	

RBSC-	File - Martin, Jeanne Marie	1990-1995
ARC-1232-45-05		1000
RBSC-	File - Lines, Patricia	1992
ARC-1232-45-06		
RBSC-	File - Leslie, Graham	1990-1992
ARC-1232-45-07		
RBSC-	File - [Mason, Patricia - Return of the	1999
ARC-1232-45-08	Osprey]	1,,,,
RBSC-	File - [Rolf Ludvigsen and Graham	1994
		1994
ARC-1232-45-09	Beard - West Coast Fossils]	
RBSC-	File - Langford, Ernest	1991-1995
ARC-1232-45-10		
RBSC-	File - [Lewis, S. P Grace]	1993-1994
ARC-1232-45-11		
RBSC-	File - The Raincoast Kitchen	1995-1997
ARC-1232-45-12	The The Rumeoust Ritemen	1995 1991
RBSC-	File - [Trower Peter - Dead Man's Ticket]	1996
	File - [Trower Peter - Dead Man's Ticket]	1990
ARC-1232-45-13		
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 20: Stephen	2004
ARC-1232-45-14	Hume - Lilies and Fireweed]	
RBSC-	File - Rejections	2003-2004
ARC-1232-45-15		
RBSC-	File - A Stain Upon the Sea - image	2004
ARC-1232-46-01	sources	2004
		2002
RBSC-	File - [Bill Proctor and Yvonne	2003
ARC-1232-46-02	Maximchuk - Full Moon, Flood Tide]	
RBSC-	File - [Pigott, Peter - Flying Canucks III]	2000
ARC-1232-46-03		
RBSC-	File - The Great Bear Rainforest	1994-1997
ARC-1232-46-04		
RBSC-	File - [Wild, Paula - One River, Two	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-05	Cultures]	2003 2001
RBSC-	File - [Burrows, Bob - Healing in the	2003-2004
	_	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-06	Wilderness]	
RBSC-	File - [Windh, Jacqueline - The Wild	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-07	Edge]	
RBSC-	File - Birds of the Raincoast	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-08		
RBSC-	File - [Greg Potter and Red Robinson -	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-09	Backstage Vancouver]	
RBSC-	File - [Purdy, Al - Yours, Al]	2003-2004
	The - [I muy, AI - 10ms, AI]	2003-200 <del>4</del>
ARC-1232-46-10	Tru Da Da Alla	2002 2004
RBSC-	File - [Mair, Rafe - A Memoir]	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-11		
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles 20: Stephen	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-12	Hume - Lilies and Fireweed]	
RBSC-	File - [Gary Buckland and Paul Grey -	2003-2004
ARC-1232-46-13	Easykayaking Basics]	
RBSC-	File - [Carey, Betty Lowman - Bijaboji]	2003
ARC-1232-47-01	The [emey, beny Lowman - Dijacoji]	2003
	P'1. ID	2002 2004
RBSC-	File - [Barman, Jean - Portuguese Joe]	2003-2004
ARC-1232-47-02		
RBSC-	File - [Trower, Peter - Haunted Hills and	2003-2004
ARC-1232-47-03	Hanging Valleys]	

RBSC- ARC-1232-47-04	File - [Caitlin Press - Country Doctor]	1999
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Encyclopedia of	2002
ARC-1232-47-06	Nature	2002
RBSC-	File - [The Working Forest II]	2004-2005
ARC-1232-47-07	[The [The Worlding Poles II]	2001.2000
RBSC-	File - Bowling, Tim	1999
ARC-1232-48-01	The Bowning, Tim	
RBSC-	File - Broadfoot, Barry	1996-1997
ARC-1232-48-02	The Broadfoot, Barry	1//0 1///
RBSC-	File - [Brown, Dennis - Salmon Wars]	2005
ARC-1232-48-03	The - [Brown, Dennis - Sannon Wars]	2003
RBSC-	File - Blacklaws, Rick	2003
ARC-1232-48-04	File - Blacklaws, Rick	2003
	File Chaminaton Library	1002 1007
RBSC-	File - Cherrington, John	1992-1996
ARC-1232-48-05		1000
RBSC-	File - Choyce, Lesley	1999
ARC-1232-48-06		1001 2001
RBSC-	File - Francis, Daniel	1991-2001
ARC-1232-48-07		
RBSC-	File - [Coffey, Maria - Visions of the	1998-2000
ARC-1232-48-08	Wild; Fragile Edge]	
RBSC-	File - Carder, Dr. Al	2004-2008
ARC-1232-48-09		
RBSC-	File - Gill, Kuldip	2000-2001
ARC-1232-48-10		
RBSC-	File - Goh Poh Seng	2001
ARC-1232-48-11		
RBSC-	File - Griffiths, Deborah	1993
ARC-1232-48-12		
RBSC-	File - Mills, Chris	1995
ARC-1232-48-13		
RBSC-	File - [Maguire, Garth - The Okanagan	1998
ARC-1232-48-14	Book]	
RBSC-	File - [Razzell, Mary - Runaway at Sea]	[ca. 2005]
ARC-1232-48-15		
RBSC-	File - [Read, Nicholas - The Bears of the	[20–?]
ARC-1232-48-16	Great Bear Rainforest]	
RBSC-	File - [Roberts, Kevin] 1 of 2	1990-1999
ARC-1232-48-17		
RBSC-	File - [Roberts, Kevin] 2 of 2	1990-1999
ARC-1232-48-18		
RBSC-	File - [Potter, Greg - Backstage	2002-2004
ARC-1232-48-19	Vancouver]	
RBSC-	File - [St. Pierre, Paul - Old Enough to	2001
ARC-1232-48-20	Know Better]	
RBSC-	File - Skog, Michael	1997
ARC-1232-48-21		
RBSC-	File - Southern, Karen	2000-2001
ARC-1232-48-22		
RBSC-	File - [Smith, Lyndsay - Proximate	2001
ARC-1232-48-23	Causes]	
RBSC-	File - Stone	1961-1977
ARC-1232-49-01		

RBSC- ARC-1232-49-02	File - Stone, Dmitry	[19–]
RBSC-	File - [Stonier-Newman, Lynne -	1992-1993
ARC-1232-49-03	Policing a Pioneer Province]	1772 1773
RBSC-	File - [Singh, Sarjeet - Becoming	1994
ARC-1232-49-04	Canadians]	
RBSC-	File - [Stacey, Duncan - Salmonopolis]	1993-1994
ARC-1232-49-05	[	
RBSC-	File - Stewart, Anita	1991
ARC-1232-49-06	The Stewart, Timu	1771
RBSC-	File - [Wakayama, Tamio - Kikyo]	1991-1993
ARC-1232-49-07	The - [wakayama, Tamo - Kikyo]	1771-1773
		1007 1007
RBSC-	File - [Turnbull, Frank - Operating on the	1995-1996
ARC-1232-49-08	Frontier]	2002
RBSC-	File - [Waite, Don - The Art of	2003
ARC-1232-49-09	Photographing Birds]	
RBSC-	File - Waldie, Adam C.	1992-1996
ARC-1232-49-10		
RBSC-	File - Ward, Robin	1989-1994
ARC-1232-49-11		
RBSC-	File - Watmough, David	1998
ARC-1232-49-12		
RBSC-	File - Whitehorn, Alan	1994-1998
ARC-1232-49-14	,	
RBSC-	File - [Watt, Alison - The Last Island]	2000-2001
ARC-1232-49-13	The [watt, Thison The Base Island]	2000 2001
RBSC-	File - [Granander, Hans and Mike Wigle	2003
ARC-1232-49-15	- Bella Coola Man]	2003
RBSC-	File - [Schendlinger, Mary]	1991-1995
ARC-1232-44-12	The - [Schendinger, Wary]	1771-1773
RBSC-	Ella D'Angala Anna Dagh Dilata Dagh	1990-1991
ARC-1232-49-16	File - D'Angelo, Anna - Bush Pilots Book 1 of 2	1990-1991
		1000 1001
RBSC-	File - D'Angelo, Anna - Bush Pilots Book	1990-1991
ARC-1232-49-17	2 of 2	10011007
RBSC-	File - Barber Book 1 of 2	1994-1995
ARC-1232-49-18		
RBSC-	File - Barber Book 2 of 2	1994-1995
ARC-1232-49-19		
RBSC-	File - Wakeman, Dan - Grizzly Bears of	1999
ARC-1232-54-06	the North Coast of British Columbia	
RBSC-	File - Piddington, Helen - The Inlet	2000
ARC-1232-54-07		
RBSC-	File - Coffey, Maria - Visions of the Wild	2001
ARC-1232-54-08		
RBSC-	File - Hadley, Michael - God's Little	1995
ARC-1232-54-09	Ships photographs	
RBSC-	File - [Watt, Alison - The Last Island]	2002
ARC-1232-55-01		
RBSC-	File - [Trower, Peter - Through the	2004?
ARC-1232-55-02	Apricot Air] 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - [Trower, Peter - Through the	2004?
ARC-1232-55-03	Apricot Air] 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Singh, Sarjeet - Becoming	1994
ARC-1232-55-04	Canadians submissions MS	
111C 1232-33-04	Canadians submissions ivis	

		isining company ronds
RBSC-	File - Photographs, documents and tables	1994
ARC-1232-55-05	for Becoming Canadians	
RBSC-	File - [Drushka, Ken - H.R. cover photo]	1995
ARC-1232-55-06		
RBSC-	File - [Cherrington, John - The Fraser	1992
ARC-1232-55-11	Valley]	
RBSC-	File - [Perry, Robert - The Ferryboat	1992-1993
ARC-1232-55-12	Ride]	
RBSC-	File - Trower, Peter - Between the Sky	1974
ARC-1232-55-13	and the Splinters	
RBSC-	File - [Putman, Marie - Mentally	1979
ARC-1232-56-01	Handicapped Love]	1979
RBSC-	File - [Trower, Peter - The Alders and	1976
ARC-1232-56-02	Others]	1970
	-	1000
RBSC-	File - [Manke, A.M Mount St. Helens	1980
ARC-1232-56-03	Blows]	
RBSC-	File - Wildeman, Marlene	1979-1980
ARC-1232-56-04		
RBSC-	File - [Wayman, Tom - Going for	1981
ARC-1232-56-05	Coffee] 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - [Wayman, Tom - Going for	1981
ARC-1232-56-06	Coffee] 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - [Lewis, S. P Grace proposal]	1993?
ARC-1232-56-07		
RBSC-	File - [Trower, Peter - Bush Poems]	1978
ARC-1232-56-08		
RBSC-	File - [Baker, Winona - Lines from	1979
ARC-1232-56-09	Rainforest Country and other poems]	
RBSC-	File - Quan, Andy - Slant	1998
ARC-1232-61-01	The Quan, Thia Stance	1,7,0
RBSC-	File - Geddes, Gary	1992 - 1995
ARC-1232-61-02	The Geddes, Gary	1772 1773
RBSC-	File - Johnston, Gail	1999-2000
ARC-1232-61-03	The - Johnston, Gan	1999-2000
	Eile Theometer Descrit Dathers	1007
RBSC-	File - Thornton, Russell - Pathways	1997
ARC-1232-61-04	Through the Apple	1002 1000
RBSC-	File - [Archived poetry submissions] 1 of	1993-1999
ARC-1232-61-05		1006 2001
RBSC-	File - [Archived poetry submissions] 2 of	1996-2001
ARC-1232-61-06	2	
RBSC-	File - Bakewell, Jack - TNT BC	1993
ARC-1232-61-07		
RBSC-	File - Nicol, C. W The Witches Wood	1990
ARC-1232-61-08	1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Nicol, C. W The Witches Wood	1990
ARC-1232-61-09	2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Haig-Brown, Alan - Tried and True	1986
ARC-1232-62-01		
RBSC-	File - Higgs, Rev. Stanley E That They	1993
ARC-1232-62-02	Might Have Life	
RBSC-	File - Conway-Brown, George - Just	1995
ARC-1232-62-03	Another War Story	
RBSC-	File - Rejected MSS by Mary S	1991
ARC-1232-62-04	The respected fried by friding b	****
1110 1232-02-04		

	1	
RBSC- ARC-1232-62-05	File - Rejected MSS 1996	1996
	Eila Taring A M	1001 1002
RBSC-	File - Twigg, A. M.	1991-1992
ARC-1232-62-06		
RBSC-	File - Misc. correspondence 88-95 A-D	1988-1995
ARC-1232-62-07		
RBSC-	File - Misc. correspondence 88-95 F-K	1988-1995
ARC-1232-62-08	_	
RBSC-	File - Misc. correspondence 88-95 M-P	1988-1995
ARC-1232-63-01	The mast correspondence of year	1,00 1,,00
RBSC-	File - Misc. correspondence 88-95 FR-Z	1988-1995
	File - Misc. correspondence 88-93 FK-Z	1900-1993
ARC-1232-63-02		1000 1001
RBSC-	File - [Anne Cameron] Personal	1980-1986
ARC-1232-63-03	Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron Poems	1990
ARC-1232-63-04		
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron	1988-1991
ARC-1232-63-05		
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron short fiction 1 of 2	[between
ARC-1232-63-06	The Tame Cameron short fection 1 of 2	1980-1995]
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron short fiction 2 of 2	
	File - Affile Cameron short fiction 2 of 2	[between
ARC-1232-63-07		1980-1995]
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron Dead Rats 1 of 2	1992
ARC-1232-64-01		
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron Dead Rats 2 of 2	1992
ARC-1232-64-02		
RBSC-	File - Culos, Ray	1998-2001
ARC-1232-64-03		
RBSC-	File - Maartman, Ben	1992
ARC-1232-64-04	The frameway, 2011	
RBSC-	File - RC flying stories	1985-1989
ARC-1232-64-05	The - RC flying stories	1703-1707
		1005
RBSC-	File - Jack Helmerson autobiography	1995
ARC-1232-64-06		
RBSC-	File - Drushka, Ken	1990-1993
ARC-1232-64-07		
RBSC-	File - MSS traffic and rejects 1990-1994	1990-1995
ARC-1232-64-08		
RBSC-	File - Manuscripts rejected Harbour	1995
ARC-1232-64-09	1995-96	
RBSC-	File - [Nuu-chah-nulth teachers' lesson	[19]
ARC-1232-64-10	plans and video guides]	r 1
RBSC-	File - [Nuu-chah-nulth photographs]	[19]
I .	The - [Nuu-chan-nuttii photographs]	[17]
ARC-1232-64-11		1001
RBSC-	File - [Nuu-chah-nulth texts and	1981
ARC-1232-65-01	illustrations] 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - [Nuu-chah-nulth texts and	1981
ARC-1232-65-02	illustrations] 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles #15 Fall 93, 1	1992-1994
ARC-1232-65-03	of 2	
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles #15 Fall 93, 2	1992-1994
ARC-1232-65-04	of 2	
RBSC-	File - Harbo, Rick - Shells and Shellfish	1996
ARC-1232-65-05	of the Pacific Northwest	1770
AAC-1232-03-03	of the Facilic Northwest	

RBSC-	File - Salloum, Sheryl - squatters	1995
ARC-1232-65-06		
RBSC-	File - [Raincoast Chronicles #17 rejects]	1988-1996
ARC-1232-65-07		
RBSC-	File - [Raincoats Chronicles possibles]	1992-1997
ARC-1232-65-08		

## Sales, marketing and promotion

<u>Date</u>: 1970-2009 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Contents of the sales, marketing and promotion series includes press clippings, correspondence, records of publicity tours and book launches, promotional flyers, press releases, advertising, awards, contests, and promotional photographs. It also includes records of sales and distribution, such as contracts, reports, and foreign rights agreements.

The series is divided into two sub-series according to the focus of the content, 1) General files and 2) Publication and author files. General files includes company-wide sales, marketing, and promotion. Publication and author files focuses on the sales, marketing, and promotion specific to authors and/or publications.

Physical description: 2 metres of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### General files

Date: 1982-2009 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The General files subseries contains promotional and marketing materials for Harbour Publishing as a company, such as seasonal marketing plans, as well as files that contain records for multiple authors and publications, such as awards applications. Some notebooks and planners from former managing editor Mary Schendlinger are also included.

#### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1232-32-02	File - Spring 2003	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1232-32-03	File - Fall 2003	2003		

RBSC- ARC-1232-32-04	File - Spring 2004	2004
RBSC-	File - Spring 2004 – Nightwood Joint	2004
ARC-1232-32-05	Touring  Touring	2004
RBSC-	File - Fall 2004	2004
ARC-1232-32-06		
RBSC-	File - Harbour General 1 of 2	1982-1994
ARC-1232-35-11	The Harour General For 2	1702 1771
RBSC-	File - Harbour General 2 of 2	1982-1994
ARC-1232-35-12	The Tharbour General 2 of 2	1702-1777
RBSC-	File - Awards and contests	1983-1991
ARC-1232-38-06	The - Awards and contests	1703-1771
	Fit. D.C. D. al. D.C. a. a. a.	1007 2001
RBSC-	File - B.C. Book Prizes awards	1987-2001
ARC-1232-38-10		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - [Canada Council grants and	1988-1992
ARC-1232-38-11	awards]	
RBSC-	File - Cruise ship project	1992
ARC-1232-38-13		
RBSC-	File - Feminist Book Fair	1988-1990
ARC-1232-39-01		
RBSC-	File - Frankfurt book fair	1986
ARC-1232-39-03		
RBSC-	File - Prizes 1992	1993
ARC-1232-39-05		
RBSC-	File - Misc. promotion 1993 - 1995	1993-1995
ARC-1232-39-06		
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Print Fall 2004 1 of 3	2004
ARC-1232-39-07		
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Print Fall 2004 2 of 3	2004
ARC-1232-39-08		
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Print Fall 2004 3 of 3	2004
ARC-1232-39-09		
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Print Spring 2004 1	2004
ARC-1232-39-10	of 2	
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Print Spring 2004 2	2004
ARC-1232-39-11	of 2	
RBSC-	File - Advertising - Co-op Fall 2004	2004-2005
ARC-1232-39-12	8	
RBSC-	File - ABPBC - Read BC	2002-2004
ARC-1232-39-13		
RBSC-	File - Awards - Done 2004 1 of 2	2004
ARC-1232-40-01		
RBSC-	File - Awards - Done 2004 2 of 2	2004
ARC-1232-40-02	The Tivales Done 2007 2 01 2	2001
RBSC-	File - Canada Council - promotion tour	2004
ARC-1232-40-03	grant - Harbour 2004	2001
RBSC-	File - Canada Council - promotion tour	2004
ARC-1232-40-04	grant - Nightwood 2004	200 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File - Donations 2004	2004
ARC-1232-40-05	THE - Dollations 2004	200 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File - Tours 2004 - library tours	2003-2004
ARC-1232-40-06	The - Tours 2004 - Horary tours	ZUU3-ZUU4
RBSC-	Eila Tours 2004 litaman fastiania	2004
<b>I</b>	File - Tours 2004 - literary festivals	2004
ARC-1232-40-07		

	•	
RBSC- ARC-1232-40-08	File - Tours 2004 - reading series	2004
RBSC-	File - Sales 2003 – 2005	2003-2005
ARC-1232-40-09	The Bales 2003 2003	2003 2003
RBSC-	File - 40-10 Harbour Publishing – Jobs	1994
ARC-1232-40-10	and how to do them	1774
RBSC-	File - SFU Summer Publishing	1992-2006
ARC-1232-41-01	Workshop	1772-2000
RBSC-	File - London Drugs	2001-2003
ARC-1232-41-14	The - London Drugs	2001-2003
RBSC-	File - General Distribution Services	1992-2002
ARC-1232-42-01	The - General Distribution Services	1992-2002
RBSC-	File - [Industry financial reports]	1996
ARC-1232-42-09	The - [maistry maneral reports]	1770
RBSC-	File - Spring 1993	1992-1993
ARC-1232-42-13	The Spring 1993	1//2-1//3
RBSC-	File - Spring 1994	1993-1994
ARC-1232-42-14	The - Spring 1994	1773-1774
RBSC-	File - Fall 1994	1994
ARC-1232-42-15	1 lic - 1 all 1994	1994
RBSC-	File - Canadian Booksellers Association	1993
ARC-1232-42-16	The - Canadian Bookseners Association	1993
RBSC-	File - CLA 1994	1994
ARC-1232-43-04	THE - CLA 1994	1994
RBSC-	File - Sales promo stuff	1992-1994
ARC-1232-43-05	riie - Sales piolilo stuff	1992-1994
RBSC-	File - Visitors Choice	2003
ARC-1232-43-11	File - Visitors Choice	2003
RBSC-	File - Contracts 2003	2003
ARC-1232-43-14	File - Collitacts 2005	2003
RBSC-	File - [Foreign Rights 2002-2003]	2002-2003
ARC-1232-43-15	File - [Foleigh Kights 2002-2005]	2002-2003
RBSC-	File - Harbour Publishing newsletter	2003-2009
ARC-1232-43-16	The - Harbour Fublishing newsletter	2003-2009
RBSC-	File - Awards 2003 1 of 2	2003
ARC-1232-44-01	The - Awards 2003 1 01 2	2003
RBSC-	File - Awards 2003 2 of 2	2003
ARC-1232-44-02	File - Awards 2003 2 01 2	2003
RBSC-	File - [ABPBC Education Sales Project]	1991-1994
ARC-1232-44-08	The Table Education Sales Hoject	1//1 1//7
RBSC-	File - How to make books newsworthy -	[19–]
ARC-1232-44-09	Howard White	[17]
RBSC-	File - [Sales and marketing	2003-2009
ARC-1232-44-10	correspondence]	2003-2007
RBSC-	File - [Sales]	2003-2008
ARC-1232-44-11	The [baies]	2003-2000
RBSC-	File - Indigo/Chapters	2001-2005
ARC-1232-47-08	The margo/chapters	2001 2003
RBSC-	File - Canada Council Grants	1997-2004
ARC-1232-47-09	1 no - Canada Councii Giants	1771 - 200 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File - [Book Publishing Industry	2002
ARC-1232-47-10	Development Program 2001-2002]	2002
RBSC-	File - Jim Harris	1997
ARC-1232-47-11	THE - JIII Hallis	1771
AKC-1232-4/-11		

RBSC- ARC-1232-47-12	File - Savant Books	2004
RBSC-	File - Distribution	1002 2004
ARC-1232-47-13	File - Distribution	1992-2004
RBSC-	File - [Website checklist]	[20-?]
ARC-1232-47-14	The [website enecklist]	[20 .]
RBSC-	File - Sales 2004	2003-2005
ARC-1232-47-15		
RBSC-	File - Sales 2005	2005-2006
ARC-1232-47-16		
RBSC-	File - Sales 2007	2007-2008
ARC-1232-47-17	1110 54105 2007	2007 2000
RBSC-	File - Sales 2008	2008
ARC-1232-47-18		
RBSC-	File - Politics	1996-2001
ARC-1232-47-19		1,7,0 =001
RBSC-	File - Legal	1993-2001
ARC-1232-41-07		
RBSC-	File - Harbour - Stanton and MacDougal	1990-1992
ARC-1232-51-01	1	
RBSC-	File - Caitlin Press	1991-1992
ARC-1232-51-02		
RBSC-	File - Best Sellers - Mark Elliot	2000-2001
ARC-1232-51-03		
RBSC-	File - Lorimer	1992-1993
ARC-1232-51-04		
RBSC-	File - AECB Final Report 2000 EMAP	2000
ARC-1232-51-05		
RBSC-	File - Awards 2001	2001
ARC-1232-51-06		
RBSC-	File - Donations Sent	2000-2003
ARC-1232-51-07		
RBSC-	File - General Distribution	1996-2002
ARC-1232-51-08		
RBSC-	File - Promotions misc. 1997	1997
ARC-1232-51-09		
RBSC-	File - Promotion misc. 1998	1998
ARC-1232-51-10		
RBSC-	File - Racks misc. 1993-1996	1993-1996
ARC-1232-51-11		
RBSC-	File - US Distributors	1997-2003
ARC-1232-51-12		
RBSC-	File - Nightwood	1992
ARC-1232-51-13		1001 1000
RBSC-	File - Permissions 1 of 2	1991-1998
ARC-1232-52-01	Eila Damaiasiana 2 a 6 2	1001 1000
RBSC- ARC-1232-52-02	File - Permissions 2 of 2	1991-1998
RBSC-	File - Reviewers	1990-1991
ARC-1232-52-03	riie - Keviewers	177U-1771
RBSC-	File - School Library Book Purchase	1982-1987
ARC-1232-52-04	The - School Library Book Purchase	1704-1701
RBSC-	File - Stanton and MacDougall	1983-1987
ARC-1232-52-05	The Stanton and MacDougan	1703 1707
111C 1232-32-03		

RBSC-	File - Arts 1 of 2	1985-1993
ARC-1232-52-06		
RBSC-	File - Arts 2 of 2	1985-1993
ARC-1232-52-07		
RBSC-	File - Arts Policy	1992-1993
ARC-1232-52-08		
RBSC-	File - Canadian Conference of the Arts	1994-1995
ARC-1232-52-09	training	
RBSC-	Item - Mary Schendlinger notebook-	1992-1993
ARC-1232-55-07	Logging Homer Street May 92 - Nov 93	
RBSC-	Item - Mary Schendlinger daybook 1994	1994
ARC-1232-55-08		
RBSC-	Item - Mary Schendlinger notebook- Apr	1994-1995
ARC-1232-55-09	94 - May 95 Harbour notes	
RBSC-	Item - Mary Schendlinger daybook 1996	1996
ARC-1232-55-10		

## **Publication and author files**

<u>Date</u>: 1970 - 2004 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

The Publication and author files subseries contains files with marketing and promotional records that are specific to an author and/or a publication.

### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Arctic National Wildlife Refuge –	2003-2004		
ARC-1232-30-07	Subhankar Banerjee			
RBSC-	File - Arms – Madeline Sonik	2002-2004		
ARC-1232-30-08				
RBSC-	File - Bella Coola – Hans Granander and	2003-2004		
ARC-1232-30-09	Mike Wigle			
RBSC-	File - Bella Coola Man – Harvey	2002-2003		
ARC-1232-30-10	Thommasen			
RBSC-	File - The Breath You Take from the	2002-2004		
ARC-1232-30-11	Lord – Patrick Friesen 1 of 2			
RBSC-	File - The Breath You Take from the	2002-2004	·	
ARC-1232-30-12	Lord – Patrick Friesen 1 of 2			
RBSC-	File - Burrard Inlet – Doreen Armitage	2001-2004		
ARC-1232-30-13				
RBSC-	File - Bush Telegraph – Stephen Hume	1999-2003		
ARC-1232-30-14				
RBSC-	File - The Dominion of Love – Tom	2001-2004		
ARC-1232-30-15	Wayman			
RBSC-	File - Edenbank – Oliver Wells, Marie	2003-2004		
ARC-1232-31-01	and Richard Weeden 1 of 2			

RBSC-	File - Edenbank – Oliver Wells, Marie	2003-2004
ARC-1232-31-02	and Richard Weeden 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Haida Quest – Mary Razzell	2001-2003
ARC-1232-31-03		
RBSC-	File - High Seas, High Risk – Pat Wastell	1999-2004
ARC-1232-31-04	Norris	
RBSC-	File - The Last Island – Alison Watt 1 of	2002-2004
ARC-1232-31-05	3	
RBSC-	File - The Last Island – Alison Watt 2 of	2002-2004
ARC-1232-31-06	3	2002 2001
RBSC-	File - The Last Island – Alison Watt 3 of	2002-2004
		2002-2004
ARC-1232-31-07	3	2002 2002
RBSC-	File - Old Enough to Know Better – Paul	2002-2003
ARC-1232-31-08	St. Pierre	
RBSC-	File - Smoking Salmon and Trout – Jack	2002-2003
ARC-1232-31-09	Whelan	
RBSC-	File - Starbuck Valley Winter – Roderick	2002
ARC-1232-31-10	Haig-Brown	
RBSC-	File - Westcoasters (PB) – Tom Henry	2001
ARC-1232-31-11	•	
RBSC-	File - Wildfire Wars – Keith Keller	2002-2004
ARC-1232-32-01		
RBSC-	File - Anything for a Laugh – Eric Nicol	1998-1999
ARC-1232-32-07	The Thijting for a Baugh Ene Theor	1,7,0 1,7,7
RBSC-	File - Basmati Brown – Phinder Dulai	1999-2001
ARC-1232-32-08	The - Bashiati Brown – Thinder Bular	1999-2001
RBSC-	Eila Balla Caala Man Clavitan Maak	1004
	File - Bella Coola Man – Clayton Mack	1994
ARC-1232-32-09	Eil Eil G. I. G. I GI	1000 100
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Girl – Shannon	1998-199
ARC-1232-32-10	Stewart	·
RBSC-	File - Coastal Fishes – Andy Lamb	1986-1997
ARC-1232-32-11		
RBSC-	File - Dangerous Waters – Keith Keller	1997-1998
ARC-1232-32-12		
RBSC-	File - Did I Miss Anything – Tom	1993-1994
ARC-1232-32-13	Wayman	
RBSC-	File - Dead man's Ticket – Peter Trower	1993-1999
ARC-1232-33-01		
RBSC-	File - Dogless in Metchosin (PB) – Tom	1997
ARC-1232-33-02	Henry	
RBSC-	File - Drying the Bones – Madeline	2000-2001
ARC-1232-33-03	Sonik	
RBSC-	File - Dying Scarlet – Tim Bowling	1997-1998
ARC-1232-33-04	The - Dying Scarct - Thii Downing	1771 1770
RBSC-	File - Dzelarhons – Anne Cameron	1983-1990
	The - Dzeramons – Anne Cameron	1703-1770
ARC-1232-33-05	Et. E. d. White A. C.	1002
RBSC-	File - Earth Witch – Anne Cameron	1983
ARC-1232-33-06		1000 2000
RBSC-	File - Exploring the BC Coast by Car –	1999-2000
ARC-1232-33-07	Diane and Allison Eaton	
RBSC-	File - Field Identification of Juvenile	1997-2001
ARC-1232-33-08	Salmonids – Groot et al.	
RBSC-	File - Fishing with John – Edith Iglauer	1998
ARC-1232-33-09		
<b></b>	•	

		- 1 <b>,</b>
RBSC- ARC-1232-33-10	File - Flying Canucks III – Peter Pigott	2000
RBSC-	File - Forest Follies – Ben Parfitt	1998-1999
	rile - Porest Pollies – Bell Partitt	1996-1999
ARC-1232-33-11		1004
RBSC-	File - Four Wheeler's Companion	1991
ARC-1232-33-12		
RBSC-	File - Four Wheeler's Companion II	1997
ARC-1232-33-13		
RBSC-	File - Four Wheeler's Companion III	1991-1997
ARC-1232-33-14		
RBSC-	File - Grizzlies and White Guys –	1996
ARC-1232-33-15	Clayton Mack and Harvey Thomassen	1770
RBSC-	File - Grogan's Cafe – Peter Trower	1993-1998
ARC-1232-33-16	The - Grogan's Care - Teler Trower	1773-1770
RBSC-	Eile Cuiding Lights Chair Index and	1000 1000
	File - Guiding Lights – Chris Jaska and	1998-1999
ARC-1232-33-17	Lynn Tanod	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - How I Joined Humanity at Last –	1998-1999
ARC-1232-33-18	David Zieroth 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - How I Joined Humanity at Last –	1998-1999
ARC-1232-34-01	David Zieroth 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - The Ideal Dog – Tom Henry	1996
ARC-1232-34-02		
RBSC-	File - In the Bight – Ken Drushka	1999-2001
ARC-1232-34-03		
RBSC-	File - Inuit Journey – Edith Iglauer	1999-2001
ARC-1232-34-04	I no many commey Bonn ignore	1,7,7, <b>2</b> 001
RBSC-	File - Jason and the Sea Otter – Joe	1997
ARC-1232-34-05	Barber Starkey	1///
RBSC-	File - Jedediah Days – Mary Palmer	1998
ARC-1232-34-06	The - Jededian Days – Mary Familer	1990
	Elle I d'ac's Di'al Carles Ellas	1000 2000
RBSC-	File - Justice is Blind – Gordon Kirkland	1999-2000
ARC-1232-34-07		1000
RBSC-	File - Justice is Blind Canadian Book PR	1999
ARC-1232-34-08	Originals	
RBSC-	File - Justice is Blind Book PR US	1999
ARC-1232-34-09	Originals	
RBSC-	File - Low Water Slack – Tim Bowling	1994-1996
ARC-1232-34-10		
RBSC-	File - Lake, River, and Sea-Run Fishes	1997-1998
ARC-1232-34-11	(PB) – Fred Wooding	
RBSC-	File - Apple Eaters – Ernest Langford	1994
ARC-1232-34-12		
RBSC-	File - The Four-Wheeler's Companion –	1986-1988
ARC-1232-34-13	Mark Bostwick	
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron	1989- 1993
ARC-1232-34-14		
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron	1986-1997
ARC-1232-34-15	The Anne Cameron	1700-1771
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron Brochure	1991
	The - Anne Cameron Brochure	1771
ARC-1232-34-16	File Anna Comena	1005 1000
RBSC-	File - Anne Cameron	1985-1998
ARC-1232-34-17		1001 1002
RBSC-	File - Coastal Villages – Liv Kennedy	1991-1992
ARC-1232-35-01		

RBSC-	File - Delicate Bodies – Daniel David	1988-1994
ARC-1232-35-02	Moses	10011007
RBSC-	File - Dying for Gold – Lee Selleck and	1994-1995
ARC-1232-35-03	Francis Thompson	
RBSC-	File - Helen Dawe's Sechelt – Helen	1990-1991
ARC-1232-35-04	Dawe	
RBSC-	File - Hubert Evans	1956-1984
ARC-1232-35-05		
RBSC-	File - Gentleman Air Ace – Elizabeth	1992-1994
ARC-1232-35-06	O'Kiely	
RBSC-	File - God's Little Ships – Michael	1995-1997
ARC-1232-35-07	Hadley	
RBSC-	File - Grace – S.P. Lewis	1994
ARC-1232-35-08	The Grace S.I. Lewis	
RBSC-	File - Now You're Logging! – Bus	1978-1992
ARC-1232-35-09	Griffiths	1970-1992
RBSC-	File - Handliner's Island – Arthur Mayse	1990-1998
	File - Handillier's Island – Arthur Mayse	1990-1998
ARC-1232-35-10	Eile Hermine For Cont.	1002 1004
RBSC-	File - Haywire – Jim Caplette	1993-1994
ARC-1232-35-13		1002
RBSC-	File - Robin Ward's Heritage West Coast	1993
ARC-1232-35-14	– Robin Ward	
RBSC-	File - Hiking Trails	1979-1987
ARC-1232-35-15		
RBSC-	File - The Hour's Acropolis – John Pass	1986-1992
ARC-1232-35-16		
RBSC-	File - How a People Die – Alan Fry	1970-1994
ARC-1232-35-17		
RBSC-	File - Island Treasures Carolyn Thomas	1987
ARC-1232-35-18	and Jill Stewart	
RBSC-	File - Island Treasurers Revised	1990
ARC-1232-35-19		
RBSC-	File - Jason and the Sea Otter	1989-1997
ARC-1232-35-20	The vason and the sea offer	1,0,1,,,,
RBSC-	File - Patrick Lane	1976-1984
ARC-1232-35-21	THE TAUTER DATE	1770 1704
RBSC-	File - Raven's Tail – C.W. Nicol	1993-1994
ARC-1232-36-01	The - Raven's Tan - C.W. Nicon	1773-1774
RBSC-	File - Really Whole Food Cookbook –	1993-1995
ARC-1232-36-02	Dan Jason and Dawn Brooks	177J-177J
		1004
RBSC-	File - Robin Ward's Vancouver – Robin	1994
ARC-1232-36-03	Ward	1007 1007
RBSC-	File - Quiltworks Across Canada – Gail	1996-1997
ARC-1232-36-04	Hunt	
RBSC-	File - Salmonopolis – Duncan and Susan	1994-1995
ARC-1232-36-05	Stacey	
RBSC-	File - Seven Stones: A Portrait of Arthur	1981-1991
ARC-1232-36-06	Erickson – Edith Iglauer	
RBSC-	File - Silversides – Hubert Evans	1992
ARC-1232-36-07		
RBSC-	File - The Story of Island Copper – Craig	1997
ARC-1232-36-08	Aspinall	
RBSC-	File - Sechelt Story – Lester Peterson	1990
ARC-1232-36-09		

		8 - 1 - 7
RBSC-	File - Sunshine and Salt Air 2nd Ed	1991
ARC-1232-36-10	Karen Southern and Bryan Carson	
RBSC-	File - Robert Swanson	1991-1994
ARC-1232-36-11		
RBSC-	File - Timmy Ties Up – Jeremy Moray	1991
ARC-1232-36-12		
RBSC-	File - Tracks in the Forest – Ken Drushka	1997-1998
ARC-1232-36-13	and Hannu Konttinen	
RBSC-	File - Transit in British Columbia – Brian	1990
ARC-1232-36-14	Kelly and Daniel Francis	
RBSC-	File - Peter Trower	1979-1996
ARC-1232-36-15	The Tetel Howel	17/7 1770
RBSC-	File - Up In the Morning, Out on the Job	1994
ARC-1232-36-16	- George Dorman	1774
	<u> </u>	1002 1007
RBSC-	File - Whale Named Henry – M. Wylie	1983-1997
ARC-1232-36-17	Blanchet	100
RBSC-	File - A to Z of Absolute Zaniness	1984
ARC-1232-36-18		
RBSC-	File - Anecdotes - George Woodcock	1992
ARC-1232-36-19		
RBSC-	File - Beating Around the Bush - Wilf	1989
ARC-1232-36-20	Taylor and Alan Fry	
RBSC-	File - The Beloved Island - Kathleen	1989-1990
ARC-1232-36-21	Dalzell	
RBSC-	File - Breach of Promise - Graham Leslie	1991
ARC-1232-36-22		
RBSC-	File - Copper Bay Lodge Cookbook -	1992
ARC-1232-36-23	Maria Ernst	.,, <u>-</u>
RBSC-	File - Cyril the Seagull - Patricia Lines	1991
ARC-1232-36-24	The Cym the Seagan Tutricia Emes	1771
RBSC-	File - Floating Schools and Frozen	1985-1986
ARC-1232-36-25	Inkwells - Joan Adams and Becky	1703-1700
ARC-1232-30-23	Thomas	
RBSC-	File - Ginger - Susan Mayse	1990-1991
	File - Ginger - Susan Mayse	1990-1991
ARC-1232-37-01	Eil Ci P :	1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Ginger - Reviews	1989-1991
ARC-1232-37-02		
RBSC-	File - The Gumboot Geese - Anne	1992-1993
ARC-1232-37-03	Cameron	
RBSC-	File - Kevin Roberts reviews	1983-1984
ARC-1232-37-04		
RBSC-	File - Malcom Lowry: Vancouver Days -	1987-1988
ARC-1232-37-05	Sheryl Salloum	
RBSC-	File - Above Tide - Anthony Robertson	1984-1990
ARC-1232-37-06		
RBSC-	File - O Time In Your Flight - Hubert	1979-1984
ARC-1232-37-07	Evans	
RBSC-	File - Paperwork - Tom Wayman	1991-1993
ARC-1232-37-08	The Tuperwork Tolli Wayillan	1//1 1//3
RBSC-	File - Policing a Pioneer Province -	1991-1992
ARC-1232-37-09	Lynne Stonier-Newman	1771-1774
	1 -	1001 1002
RBSC- ARC-1232-37-10	File - Power to Us All - George	1991-1992
LARC-1737-37-10	Woodcock	

		isining company ronds
RBSC-	File - Puccini and the Prowlers - Adele	1992-1993
ARC-1232-37-11	Wiseman	
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles 12	1990
ARC-1232-37-12		
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles 14	1992-1993
ARC-1232-37-13		
RBSC-	File - The Revenge of Annie Charlie -	1990-1991
ARC-1232-37-14	Alan Fry	
RBSC-	File - Rendezvous at Dieppe - Ernest	1992
ARC-1232-37-15	Langford	
RBSC-	File - Slow Boat on Rum Row - Miles	1991-1993
ARC-1232-37-16	Fraser	1991-1993
RBSC-	100	1988
	File - Stubby Amberchuk - Anne	1988
ARC-1232-37-17	Cameron	1002 1002
RBSC-	File - Homer Stevens: A Life - Homer	1992-1993
ARC-1232-37-18	Stevens and Rolf Knight	
RBSC-	File - A Tolkien Bestiary - David Day	1984
ARC-1232-37-19		
RBSC-	File - Transit - Brian Kelly and Daniel	1990
ARC-1232-38-01	Francis	
RBSC-	File - Unmasked Doorways - Peter	1989-1993
ARC-1232-38-02	Trower	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver and Its Writers - Alan	1986-1987
ARC-1232-38-03	Twigg	1,00 1,01
RBSC-	File - Accidental Airline - Howard White	1988
ARC-1232-38-07	and Jim Spilsbury	1700
RBSC-	File - Silversides / Bear Stories - Hubert	1996
		1990
ARC-1232-38-08	Evans	1007
RBSC-	File - Breathing Fire 1 of 2	1995
ARC-1232-38-14		
RBSC-	File - Breathing Fire 2 of 2	1995
ARC-1232-38-15		
RBSC-	File - Denison's Ice Road - Public	1975
ARC-1232-38-16	Reaction Letters	
RBSC-	File - Denison's Ice Road - Edith Iglauer	1968-1982
ARC-1232-38-17		
RBSC-	File - Edith Iglauer	1988-1992
ARC-1232-38-18	<b>8</b>	
RBSC-	File - Gilean Douglas	1983-1987
ARC-1232-38-19		
RBSC-	File - Kathleen E. Dalzell	1989-1990
ARC-1232-38-20	The Rauncen E. Daizen	1707-1770
	Ella Hama Elma Lam D. (1	1006 1007
RBSC-	File - Home Fires - Jean Rysstad	1996-1997
ARC-1232-43-09		1000 1005
RBSC-	File - Old and Smart - Betty Nickerson	1992-1995
ARC-1232-43-10		
RBSC-	File - Frederick H. Wooding	1993-1995
ARC-1232-44-03		
RBSC-	File - Three Rivers	2004
ARC-1232-47-05		
RBSC-	File - Revenge of Annie Charlie - Alan	1990
ARC-1232-50-01	Fry	
RBSC-	File - Island in the Creek - Catherine	1987-1998
ARC-1232-50-02	Gourley	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
1110-1232-30-02	Gouricy	

		mishing company tonds
RBSC-	File - Graham Leslie Tour	1991
ARC-1232-50-03		1006 1000
RBSC-	File - Lights of the Inside Passage -	1986-1988
ARC-1232-50-04	Donald Graham	1000
RBSC-	File - Cyril the Seagull - Patricia Lines	1990
ARC-1232-50-05		-
RBSC-	File - Lo Linkert	1972-1987
ARC-1232-50-06		
RBSC-	File - Lighthouse Cookbook - Anita	1988-1989
ARC-1232-50-07	Stewart	
RBSC-	File - Jean-Marie Martin	1986-1996
ARC-1232-50-08		
RBSC-	File - Jean-Marie Martin	1984-1992
ARC-1232-50-09		
RBSC-	File - Girls in the Last Seat Waving -	1988-1989
ARC-1232-50-10	Maureen McCarthy	
RBSC-	File - Nature Diary - Philip Croft	1987
ARC-1232-50-11		
RBSC-	File - The Hour's Acropolis - John Pass	1990-1992
ARC-1232-50-12		
RBSC-	File - Queen Charlotte Islands - Vols. I	1992-1993
ARC-1232-50-13	and II reprints	
RBSC-	File - Dan Propp	1990-1991
ARC-1232-50-14		
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles 11	1980-1988
ARC-1232-50-15		1700 1700
RBSC-	File - Raincoast Chronicles 12	1989-1990
ARC-1232-50-16	The rumeoust emometes 12	1505 1550
RBSC-	File - Shiatsu for Two - Hajo Hadeler	1988
ARC-1232-50-17	The binaisa for two flago fladeler	1700
RBSC-	File - Spilsbury's Coast - Howard White	1991
ARC-1232-50-18	and Jim Spilsbury	1771
RBSC-	File - Keepers of the Light - Donald	1986-1999
ARC-1232-50-19	Graham	1700-1777
RBSC-	File - The Man Who Outlived Himself	1999-2000
ARC-1232-50-20	The - The Man who Outhved Thinsen	1999-2000
RBSC-	File - No One Else is Lawrence!	1998-1999
ARC-1232-50-21	THE - NO ONE EISE IS LAWIENCE!	1770-1777
RBSC-	Eila Anthrony Day Hay 1 af 2	2004-2005
ARC-1232-52-10	File - Anthropy - Ray Hsu 1 of 2	ZUU4-ZUUJ
	Ella Anthony Da III 2 : C2	2004 2005
RBSC-	File - Anthropy - Ray Hsu 2 of 2	2004-2005
ARC-1232-52-11	File Dead Day 121 De 2	2002 2000
RBSC-	File - Bent Props and Blow Pots - Rex	2003-2008
ARC-1232-53-01	Terpening 1 of 2	2002 2000
RBSC-	File - Bent Props and Blow Pots - Rex	2003-2008
ARC-1232-53-02	Terpening 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Birds of the Raincoast 1 of 2	2004-2007
ARC-1232-53-03		2004 2007
RBSC-	File - Birds of the Raincoast 2 of 2	2004-2007
ARC-1232-53-04		
RBSC-	File - Bonk on the Head - John-James	2005-2007
ARC-1232-53-05	Ford	
RBSC-	File - Far West - Daniel Francis	2006-2010
ARC-1232-53-06		

RBSC-	File - High Seas, High Risk paperback -	2005-2008
ARC-1232-53-07	Pat Wastell Norris	
RBSC-	File - The Inlet - Helen Piddington	2001-2003
ARC-1232-53-08		
RBSC-	File - Six Ways to Sunday - Christian	2007-2008
ARC-1232-53-09	McPherson	
RBSC-	File - Runaway at Sea - Mary Razzell	2005-2007
ARC-1232-53-10		
RBSC-	File - River Queen - Paul Levy	2006-2009
ARC-1232-53-11		
RBSC-	File - Hiking the Gulf Islands - Charles	2004
ARC-1232-54-01	Kahn 1 of 2	2004
RBSC-		2004
	File - Hiking the Gulf Islands - Charles Kahn 1 of 2	2004
ARC-1232-54-02		2004 2006
RBSC-	File - Lilies and Fireweed - Stephen	2004-2006
ARC-1232-54-03	Hume 1 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Lilies and Fireweed - Stephen	2004-2006
ARC-1232-54-04	Hume 2 of 2	
RBSC-	File - Natural Light - David Nunuk	2003-2004
ARC-1232-54-05		
RBSC-	File - Mountains of the Coast - John	1999-2003
ARC-1232-56-10	Baldwin	
RBSC-	File - Old and Smart - Betty Nickerson	1995-1998
ARC-1232-56-11		
RBSC-	File - Paddling the Sunshine Coast -	1997
ARC-1232-56-12	Dorothy and Bodhi Drope	1777
RBSC-	File - Port Coquitlam - Chuck Davis	1999-2000
ARC-1232-57-01	The - Fort Coquitiani - Chuck Davis	1999-2000
RBSC-	File Deinser Kitchen	1007 1007
	File - Raincoast Kitchen	1996-1997
ARC-1232-57-02		2000 2001
RBSC-	File - The Rat Trap Murders - Maureen	2000-2001
ARC-1232-57-03	Foss	
RBSC-	File - Reaching for the Beaufort Sea - Al	1993-1994
ARC-1232-57-04	Purdy	
RBSC-	File - Return of the Osprey - Mason/	1999-2000
ARC-1232-57-05	Bateman	
RBSC-	File - River City - Jeanette Taylor	1999-2000
ARC-1232-57-06		
RBSC-	File - Season of Mercy - Sally Ito	1999-2001
ARC-1232-57-07		
RBSC-	File - Starting from Ameliasburgh - Al	1995-1996
ARC-1232-57-08	Purdy	
RBSC-	File - Tales of the Cairds - Anne	1989-1990
ARC-1232-57-09	Cameron	1707-1770
		2000
RBSC-	File - Those Lancasters - Anne Cameron	2000
ARC-1232-57-10		1000 1000
RBSC-	File - Tie Hackers to Timber Harvesters -	1998-1999
ARC-1232-57-11	Ken Drushka	
RBSC-	File - To Paris Never Again - Al Purdy	1996-1998
ARC-1232-57-12		
RBSC-	File - The Way We Were	2000-2001
ARC-1232-57-13		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver's Society of Italians -	1998-1999
ARC-1232-57-14	Ray Culos	
	J =	

RBSC-	File - WestCoasters - Tom Henry	1998-1999
ARC-1232-57-15		
RBSC-	File - West Coast Fossils - R. Ludvigsen	1998
ARC-1232-57-16	and G. Beard	
RBSC-	File - Where to See Wildlife on	1997-1998
ARC-1232-58-01	Vancouver Island - Kim Goldberg	
RBSC-	File - Whistle Punks and Widow Makers	1998
ARC-1232-58-02	paperback	
RBSC-	File - Whistler and Blackcomb - John	1998
ARC-1232-58-03	Bartosik	
RBSC-	File - The Whole Fam Damily - Anne	1995-1996
ARC-1232-58-04	Cameron	
RBSC-	File - The Working Forest	1995-1997
ARC-1232-58-05		
RBSC-	File - Working the Tides	1996-1997
ARC-1232-58-06		

## **Encyclopedia of British Columbia**

Date: 1999-2002 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

The series focuses on the Encyclopedia of British Columbia (EBC) including the book, CD and website (knowbc.com). Contents include planning and funding information, marketing and promotion, as well as a sample of research and correspondence regarding encyclopedia entries for sports and recreation.

#### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-01	File - Boxing	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-02	File - Football	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-03	File - Rowing	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-04	File - Hockey	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-05	File - Soccer	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-06	File - Basketball	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-07	File - Entertainment	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-08	File - Baseball	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1232-28-09	File - Wrestling	1999		

RBSC- ARC-1232-28-10	File - Rugby	1999
RBSC-	File - Cycling	1999
	rile - Cycling	1999
ARC-1232-28-11		1000
RBSC-	File - Equestrian	1999
ARC-1232-28-12		
RBSC-	File - Track and field	1999
ARC-1232-28-13		
RBSC-	File - Golf	1999
ARC-1232-28-14		
RBSC-	File - Skiing	1999
ARC-1232-28-15		
RBSC-	File - Lacrosse	1999
ARC-1232-28-16	The Euclosse	1,,,,
RBSC-	File - Swimming	1999
ARC-1232-28-17	The - Swimming	1777
· ·	T'I T' 11II 1	1000
RBSC-	File - Field Hockey	1999
ARC-1232-28-18		,
RBSC-	File - Tennis	1999
ARC-1232-28-19		
RBSC-	File - Sports 1 of 4	1999
ARC-1232-28-20		
RBSC-	File - Sports 2 of 4	1999
ARC-1232-29-01		
RBSC-	File - Sports 3 of 4	1999
ARC-1232-29-02	The Sports 3 of 1	1,,,,
RBSC-	File - Sports 4 of 4	1999
ARC-1232-29-03	File - Sports 4 of 4	1999
	El EDG 1.	1000
RBSC-	File - EBC website	1999
ARC-1232-58-07		,
RBSC-	File - [Licensing and distribution]	1999
ARC-1232-58-08		
RBSC-	File - EBC Min of Ed. / Schoools MKT	1999
ARC-1232-58-09		
RBSC-	File - [Briefs and agreements]	2000-2001
ARC-1232-58-10	_	
RBSC-	File - Riggs, Craig	1999-2000
ARC-1232-58-11	664, 5 4 6	
RBSC-	File - BBC - Pattison	2000-2001
ARC-1232-58-12	The BBC Tuttibon	2000 2001
RBSC-	File - Weyerhaeuser	2000-2002
ARC-1232-59-01	I no - weyennaeuser	2000 <sup>-</sup> 2002
	E'l. Deal lead	2000 2001
RBSC-	File - Book launch	2000-2001
ARC-1232-59-02		
RBSC-	File - Display advertising	2000-2001
ARC-1232-59-03		
RBSC-	File - Know BC quiz	2001
ARC-1232-59-04		
RBSC-	File - Media binder	2000-2001
ARC-1232-59-05		
RBSC-	File - EBC book launch	2000-2001
ARC-1232-59-06		
RBSC-	File - Reviews and press releases	1998-2000
ARC-1232-59-07	The - Reviews and press releases	1770-2000
AKC-1232-39-07		

RBSC-	File - [Advance sales kit]	2000
ARC-1232-59-08		
RBSC-	File - [Events, advertising and marketing	1999-2000
ARC-1232-59-09	notes]	
RBSC-	File - Interviews	2000
ARC-1232-59-10		
RBSC-	File - Publicity and marketing samples	2000
ARC-1232-59-11		
RBSC-	File - Editorial information	1999-2000
ARC-1232-60-01		
RBSC-	File - Contributors	2000
ARC-1232-60-02		
RBSC-	File - Corporate donors	1999
ARC-1232-60-03		
RBSC-	File - ICBC	2000
ARC-1232-60-04		
RBSC-	File - Funding	1999-2001
ARC-1232-60-05		
RBSC-	File - Budgets	1995-2000
ARC-1232-60-06		
RBSC-	File - CBC Vancouver	2000
ARC-1232-60-07		
RBSC-	File - CD ROM 1 of 2	1999-2000
ARC-1232-60-08		
RBSC-	File - CD ROM 2 of 2	1999-2000
ARC-1232-60-09		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1999-2000
ARC-1232-60-10		
RBSC-	File - Education	2000
ARC-1232-60-11		
	<u>,                                    </u>	